

# Re: COO FNDC WG Metting - OFHP Deck

---

**From:** "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv  
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">  
**To:** "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Fri, 19 May 2017 16:16:41 -0400

---

Ok

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

---

**From:** Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** Friday, May 19, 2017 4:15 PM  
**To:** Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)  
**Cc:** Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** RE: COO FNDC WG Metting - OFHP Deck

---

It's the same deck, Deputy.

OK to share with MO?

Jeet Chatterjee  
Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office  
Ontario Ministry of Energy  
P: 416-327-7025

---

**From:** Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** May-19-17 3:13 PM  
**To:** Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)  
**Cc:** Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** Re: COO FNDC WG Metting - OFHP Deck

Is this the same deck we used to brief opositon/third party?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

---

**From:** Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** Friday, May 19, 2017 2:55 PM  
**To:** Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)  
**Cc:** Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** Fw: COO FNDC WG Metting - OFHP Deck

Deputy,

Attached is the deck staff propose to brief COO on OFHP legislation during the regular COO-FNDC WG meeting next week (COO requested this last week).

OK to share with MO?